Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, January 08, 2014 6:58 AM

To: ' Terry Ainsworth; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Cc: Bob Allen; 'Osbelia Leyva’

Subject: RE: Gadwell 18 Federal Com 3 Sampling Report/Work Plan

Reference: Cimarex Energy Co. * Gadwall 18 Fed Com 3 * 30-015-39964 * D-18-25s5-27e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Tracking number: 2RP-1434 * Date of release (unauthorized dumping event): 11/23/12

Terry,

OCD is in receipt of a proposal for remediation of the above referenced release. The proposal was submitted on behalf
of Cimarex by SESI, Inc. The following suggestions/requests are subject to like approval by BLM: OCD would prefer to
have additional material excavated in the area identified as “Bottom — Central” to achieve chloride levels at or less than
1000 mg/kg, and not install a liner. In reviewing the proposal, Google Earth was utilized to see the lay out of the
location. The image observed was Imagery Date 1/22/13. Based on this satellite image of the site, it appears that there
has been at least one (and possibly more) dumping incidents on this well pad. The more predominant “dump site” is just
west of the well head and south/southeast of the current excavation, and appears to have occurred not long before the
1/22/13 date. OCD would request that this area be investigated for possible impact from what appears to be another
dumping event. The proposal for the 11/23/13 release proposes to utilize material from downsizing the pad for backfill
in the current excavation, and use at other sites. OCD will require any material from this site be tested prior to utilization
at this or any other site. if this site has been targeted by “illegal dumpers”, it is possible that there may have been other
dumping events during 2013.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Osbelia Leyva [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 7:55 AM

To: jamos@blm.gov; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Bob Allen

Subject: Gadwell 18 Federal Com 3 Sampling Report/Work Plan

f
Good Morning, {

Attached piease find the Sampling Report/Work Plan for the< Gadwall for your review and approval. If you have any
comment or questions, please feel free to give me a call at {575)397-0510.

Thank you,



Osbelia Leyva

Administrative Assistant

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: 575.397.0510 |

Fax: 575.393.4388

E-mail: officeZ@sesi-nm.com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

" - I
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Terry Ainsworth; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Bob Allen; Osbelia Leyva
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 7:01 AM
Subject: Relayed: RE: Gadwell 18 Federal Com 3 Sampling Report/Work Plan

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Terry Ainsworth (TAinsworth@cimarex.com)
Jim Amos (jamos@bim.gov) (jamos@bim.gov)
Bob Allen (ballen@sesi-nm.com

Osbelia Leyva (office2@sesi-nm.com)

Subject: RE: Gadwell 18 Federal Com 3 Sampling Report/Work Plan



